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STATE OF CONNECTICUT 
DEPARTMENT OF ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES 

BID NO.: 
19PSX0211 

 
Teresa Dupont 
Contract Specialist 

PROCUREMENT DIVISION 
450 Columbus Boulevard, Hartford, CT 06103 

Bid Due Date: 
 

3 October 2019 
 

860-713-5073 
Telephone Number 

 Date Addendum Issued: 
 

1 October 2019 
 

PLEASE NOTE: 
This document has been marked as “Returnable”.  Electronic submittal of this document indicates that 

your company has read and accepted any modifications to the bid that are contained in this Addendum. 
 

BID ADDENDUM #1 
 
DESCRIPTION:  Printing: Cigarette Tax Stamps 
 
FOR: Department of Revenue Services 
 
BIDDERS NOTE:  This addendum answers the five (5) questions that were submitted by the question cutoff date. 
 

1. “Will you accept the goods import from China?” 
         No. Please refer to Exhibit A, PRODUCTION CONTROL. 

 

 
2.  “May I know what does it mean here?  How many pieces in one case?” 

   There are 250,000 sheets of 25 stamps one case. 
 

3. “As you said the QTY: 78,000,000 Per Year.   How many times you will orders every time?” 

     We do not understand the question. 
 

4.  “Is there a MOQ that you will order in a year?” 
   No. 

 

5.   “Can you please provide historical pricing for the PRINTING: Cigarette Tax Stamps?” 
       The current contract pricing is as follows: 

        
 PRINTING:  CIGARETTE TAX STAMPS (20’s)       
 (HEAT APPLIED) 110,000,000      
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 - Taggant and Microprinting Per Year      
 - Price to include all costs       
        

1. Option 1 Delivery        
        

1a. Insured for manufacturers replacement value        
 only:  M $ 0.75 $ 82,500/year 
        

1b. Insured for actual monetary replacement value:  M $ 1.05 $ 115,500/year 
        
        

2. Option 2 Delivery       
        

2a. Insured for manufacturers replacement value        
 only:  M $ 0.93 $ 102,300/year 
        

2b. Insured for actual monetary replacement value:  M $ 1.23 $ 135,300/year 
        
 PRINTING:  CIGARETTE TAX STAMPS (25’s)       
 (HEAT APPLIED) Estimated 2 

Cases 
 

    
 - Taggant and Microprinting 

- Price to include all costs 
Per Contract 

Term 
(250,000 per 

case) 

 

    
        

3. Option 1 Delivery        
        

3a. Insured for manufacturers replacement value        
 only:  Case $ 187.50 $ 375.00 
        

3b. Insured for actual monetary replacement value:  Case $ 262.50 $ 525.00 
        
        

4. Option 2 Delivery       
        

4a. Insured for manufacturers replacement value        
 only:  Case $ 232.50 $ 465.00 
        

4b. Insured for actual monetary replacement value:  Case $ 307.50 $ 615.00 
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